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Mr. Drad C. Sparks
2650 I!aste,Stro!2tr 506G •

Berkeley, California .

94720

Dear >*x, Sparksi -

In response to your letter of-^l-October- 1974,. e

copy of the lainutes of tho 4 Decenbsr 1952 meeting of

the Intelllganc3_advi

discuss Ion-of :^Unid^ti£i¥(i:?lylng Objects" is encloscd.„„_ ^

' Following this csefclng selected .“scientiata reviewed and

i appr2dsad the avatlable^ovidaiicoToa the subject^izJt;:^

i . \ copy of tl:e“report of this reviewi^titled^Report_pn^_

^ ’ ! DnideatifiPdfFIyingi-Ob

j

gcts*L,Xdated~17 IJanuary 1953, is _ .

• enclosed.- In vlov/“orf“the conclusion of the Panel that . _

- tJio evidsnoe presented on^untdentifled flying objects ~ - —

I
showed no indication thafcTthose phenomena constitute ^

j
direct physical threat^ to natit^l” security, no National

(

Security Council^rntelligeBCo:J)ir€0.fclye JMSCID) was draftad.

I trust -this material satisfies your request,

I Sincerely,

Bruce A; Lowe
’ *

' Executive Secretary

Approved for Release


